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This letter is to verify your report of reception 
of the WTVB equipment test signal at 2:// nt` 
on the morning of 1 1949. 

Thank you for sending this reception report. The 
engineering staff of WTVB invites you to continue 
to watch our frequency from time to time for fur- 
ther equipment tests. 
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Sincerely ours, 

E. H. Munn, Jr. 

Chief Engineer 
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